From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: Monday 30 June 2025 09:44

To: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>; | NGz ©s2snetworks.ie>

Subject: Amendment - Execution of MUL Licence MUL240034 Gas Networks Ireland

Dear-,

| hope this email finds you well.

Please see attached an amendment to the final licence. This relates to Condition 18 as there
was a line missing in the previous version issued on 27/06/2025.

Condition 18

Without prejudice to any other remedies available pursuant to this Licence and
at law, this Licence shall terminate immediately upon the occurrence of any of
the events provided for in section 144(1) of the Act.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact.
This has no impact on the commencement of the licence.
Kind regards,

Joanne Staunton
Licence Authorisation Team
MARA

An tUdaras Rialala Limistéir Mhuiri (MARA)
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

An Dara hUrléar, Teach Menapia, Pairc Gno6 Dhraighnt,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

2" Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
W: www.maritimeregulator.ie

MARA

An tUdards Rialila Limistéir Mhuiri
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 27 June 2025 16:06

To: I 5o ctworks.ie>

Cc: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

Subject: Execution of MUL Licence MUL240034 Gas Networks Ireland

Date: 27/06/2025


http://www.maritimeregulator.ie/
mailto:licence@mara.gov.ie
mailto:licence@mara.gov.ie

Ref: MUL240034 — Determined

Dear IR

MARA has determined to grant the MUL licence MUL240034 subject to conditions.

Please find attached:

e Final Decision Letter

e Final Licence

e Section 119.3 Reasons for the conditions attached to the licence
e Determination Caseworker Report

e Director Decision

These documents will also shortly be available on MARA's website.

Note Condition 4.1 (ii) and Appendix 3 of the Licence which needs to be completed and submitted to
MARA before commencement of any Permitted Maritime Usage.

Please find attached Appendix 3 of the Licence in WORD format for your ease of completion.

Please use this template when submitting the “Notice of Commencement of Permitted Maritime
Usage” to MARA and email such completed notices to compliance@mara.gov.ie

Any changes to the point of contact for this licence should be immediately notified to
compliance@mara.gov.ie

Kind regards,

Joanne Staunton
Licence Authorisation Team
MARA

An tUdaréas Rialéla Limistéir Mhuiri (MARA)
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

An tUdarss Rialsla Limistéie Mhuin
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority



mailto:compliance@mara.gov.ie
mailto:compliance@mara.gov.ie
http://www.maritimeregulator.ie/

